April 6th, 1988

Mayor lir. Kenneth H. Beeson
City Hall
Sant Augustine, Florida

Dear lMr. Beeson,

As soon as I got back to lMenorca, I went to
Ciutadella to see the Mayor.

Before the reply, they would like to know
what city commission means because they intend
to make the acceptation of beeing sister-city as
the same level as you did.

The intend to make the agreement has been
approved by all the municipality members but if
the city commission means & restricted committee
to govern the town, then Ciutadella who has a
permanent commission, would do the same thinge.

In case that Sant Augustine approved the
agreement by all the municipality members, then
Ciutadella would do the same.

About lMahon, I talked to the Mayor and they
have your Sant Augustine document beeing translated
and then, they will reply.

Hope you are in a good healtl.

regards.

FUNDACIO

RUBIO

I send you my best v



